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TAYLOR CHURCH, MONTREAL.

Skerci oF THE CONGREGATION AND DESCRIFTION OF THE
Nrw Cnurcen Buinpixa,

‘The completion and opening of Taylor Church, Montreal, were
events of much importance to Presbyterinnism in that city,
and a brief account of congregation and church will be found
interestiug to the genoral roader:

Tho congrogation which has now on its Sunday School roll 375
scholars and on its communion roll 313 members began as a Mission
School of twenty-cight scholars in 1562, It was organized as a
congregation with thirty-one members July 27th, 1876, by the late
Rev. Yr. Taylor and was named after him,

In 1880 the congregation, after having worshipped in nine
different places, entered their now house of worship, on Champlain
Ktreet.

The Rov. J. J. Casey, B.D., becamo the firat pastor, March
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moved by death. He was succeeded by the Rov. T. Bennett,
December, 1885. The church was enlarged in 1887 ; but sooi scats
were not to be had, except as familics left for other parts.

In 1859, and none too soon, the congregation took steps toward
anew church. Fortunately it secured ou its Building Co:nmittee,
Mossrs. Colin McArthur, Cheirman; the late J. Murray Smith,
Associate-treasurer with Major W. H. Lauric, Mecssrs. Warden
King, Wm. Yuile, David Morrice, W. D. McLaren, Dr. F. W,
Kelly and G. H. Archibald.

The sito was bought at a cost of §7,000. At first a stonechurch
with basement Sunday school room to cost ab =1t §15,000 was
financed for ; but Mr. Wm. Yuile urged a building twice the size,
of atone foundation, Scotch fire-brick walls, said to be more durable
then stone, with Sunday school rooms ahove ground on a lovel
with the church and sliding doors between, so that the two 1ooms
could be thrown into one for any large gathering. Mr. David
Brown was chosen architect. Tenders were received for thoe stone
church with basement Sunday schoo), and also for the brick church
twice the size, and the latter, which all considered proferakic by
far, wae found to cost less. But $5,000 more, or §20,000 inali, was
uceded before work could be begun.  Mr. Wm. Yuile then offered
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16th, 1852, and continued till June 10th, 1885, when he was re- |
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to share this additional burden with the congregation, and the
work was begun,

It was n glad day for the congregation when Mrs. David
Morrice, Sept. 23rd, 1893, laid the corner-stone.

\Work was discontinued on the building during last winter, and
hindered by the carpenters’ strike during the sutnmer.  But soon
after each hindrance the work again went on.  Early in the
history of the work Dr. Kelly of the High School, 1n some Norual
Bible leasons on Nehemish helped to rouse the young peopic to
greaterexertions.

Messrs. Warden King, Colin MeArthur and W, Yuile, after
having contributed largely themselves, secured with the pastor
coutributions from others. So it is hoped that thers will rest on
the new church building, which is finally found to cost $26,000 and
lot worth $6.000, a debt of only 813,000, The interest of this for
five yecars is provided for by St. Paul's, Erskine and Crescent
street churches, giving cach §150 a year and Mr. Colin McArthur
$200 & year for five years. It is hoped that tho congregation will
meantime do something to remove the debt, and through growth
in more favorable conditions, will at the end of that time be much
stronger than at present.

The building is 131 feet by 57. Foundation of limestone, walls
of Scotch fire-brick of variegated gray and russet color, and roof
of steel frame covered with slate. The tower rises ninety fect, so
built as to show how brick can be used to give a handsome appear-
ance. The tower is covered with slate surmounted by an iron
wrought finlal. The breaks in the wall and graceful arching over
the windows take away the monctony common to brick walls,

There are two entrances into the church—one by the tower and
the other by theside. Entering into the church, one sees » finely
proportioned room sixty-five feet square lit from three sides by
twenty-six stained glass windows, and from the school room side
by a borrowed light of cight windows. Tho pulpit is in the
coruer diagonally opposite to the main entrance through the
tower and close to the sliding partition between church and
school-room.

1ts platform is a semi-circle raited three fect above the floor
with & small desk. Behind, aud one step higher, is an arched and
rounded recess, or alcove, for the cheir, separated from the pulpit
by pannel work, surmountcd by a brass fixturoand curtuina. The
pews are all somewhat circular of n curve with the
pulpit and the firat only about five feet from it, and is
) 1 with the next four pews on a level, then the pews
s '+ 4 slopeupward all around. A gallery of burseshoe form
“ and only three pews in width and in length projecting
very little beyond the two sides furthest from the
corner in which the palpit is serves, as an ornzinent ns
well as furnishing more pew accommodation.

The pews arce of hardwood, and made by u fiom in
Ontario. They furnish §00sittings. The wholc build.
ing islighted by clectricity. The acoustic propertics
of the church are all that could be desired for speakers
or singers. Thonew pedal orgnn was furnished by the
choir of which Mrs. Cascy is organist and Major W, H.
{auricleader.

The unique design of thebuilding s the school-room
which, in addition to the side windows, hasa large sky-
light in its centre. There arc rooms elong the side of
tho ground floor and many more all arouud the wido
gallery, for classes, which for opeaing and closing
exercises are out of and in front of their rooms around
the gallery. The Bible Class and mfant class reoms
have rolling partitions by which at plensure they are
completely ahut off from the hall.

The whole building is mast cconomic of space, for
shonld the congregnation outgrow its present pew
accominodation which can be increased, and meantime,
in casc of any large gathening the Auditorium of the
church and school-room ¢an be thrown into onc by
raising the two large sliding doors which separate
them. Tho view, which can bie had of the two rooms
togother, and especinlly of the gallenics 13 very fine.
Great credit is due to Mr. W, Yuile for ua harmon.
ious choico of the colors on the walls and furniture of
building rising from a terra cotta on the lowest part
of tho wall to a light cream color on the ceiling, and
indeed for tho whole plan of tho buihhng which mam.
feasta beauty without extravagonce and wall furmish
accommodation and we trust free pewa for the Pres-
byterians of tho neighborhood for many yearsto come.

TAYLOR CHURCH, MONTREAL.

“The Lord haa done great things for us whereof we
arcglad.”



